

SEDONA CAMERA CLUB

BYLAWS

Approved: January 30, 1984

Revised: February 29, 1998

Revised: May 27, 2006

Revised: February 29, 1988

Revised: February 24, 2003

Revised: September 30, 1997

Revised: March 31, 2003

ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of the club shall be the Sedona Camera Club, located in Sedona, Arizona.

ARTICLE II – PURPOSE

The purpose of the Club is to promote interest in photography and assist members in developing photographic skills.

ARTICLE III – MEMBERSHIP

Membership is open to all persons interested in photography. Guests attending more than two consecutive meetings are considered members and are subject to membership dues.

Honorary members may be elected from the membership if approved by the Board of Directors of the Camera Club. Such membership should result from either long association with the Club or from exceptional service to the Club. Honorary members are excused from paying yearly dues, and are eligible to attend all Club meetings.

ARTICLE IV – DUES

Membership dues shall be determined by the Board of Directors and subject to the approval of a majority of members present at a general meeting. The full amount of dues will be due and payable at the September meeting for the ensuing year. Dues are delinquent after the November meeting.

ARTICLE V – MEETINGS

Regular membership meetings are held on the last Monday of each month, with the exception that meetings are not held in June, July, or August. Any change in meeting dates shall be determined by the Board. The April meeting shall be designated the Annual Meeting for the election of officers and presentation of annual reports.

ARTICLE VI – OFFICERS

The officers shall be a President, First Vice-President, Second Vice-President, Third Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Duties of Officers:

The President shall preside at general membership meetings and the Board of Directors meetings, and appoint all committee chairmen.

The First Vice-President shall assume the duties of the President in case the President is unable to act and shall be chairperson of the program committee.

The Second Vice-President shall be the slide competition chairperson.

The Third Vice-President shall be the print competition chairperson.

The Secretary shall keep minutes of the general and Board meetings and shall carry on such correspondence as may be required by the Club's activities.

The Treasurer shall receive, and with the approval of the Board, disburse the funds of the Club. The Treasurer shall render a financial report at each meeting and submit a written report of the year's financial transactions.

ARTICLE VII – BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The management of the Club shall be vested in the Board of Directors, which shall consist of the President, First Vice-President, Second Vice-President, Third Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, the immediate past president, and three directors. Appointed committee chairpersons may be invited to participate in Board meetings. The term of office for the directors shall be three years, with one retiring and one elected each year. The term of office for officers shall be one year starting June 1. The fiscal year shall run from June 1 to May 31.

ARTICLE VIII – ELECTION OF OFFICERS

The president shall appoint a committee of three at the March meeting to serve as a nominating committee, subject to the approval of the general membership. The nominating committee shall present a slate of six officers and one director at the April meeting. Nominations may be accepted from the floor. No name shall be presented without the prior consent of the nominee. The election of officers shall be held at the April meeting. Installation of officers shall be held at the May meeting.

Vacancies in office shall be filled for the current year by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IX – QUORUM

A quorum for conducting Club business at a general meeting shall consist of one-third of the membership and a majority of the Board members at a Board meeting.

ARTICLE X – AMENDMENTS

Bylaws may be amended by presenting the amendment at a general meeting and approved by a majority vote of the members present at the following meeting.

Approved: January 30, 1984
2006

Revised: February 29, 1998

Revised May 27,

Revised: February 29, 1988

Revised: February 24, 2003

Revised: September 30, 1997

Revised: March 31, 2003